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Mr. Robert Dietch t&OL ri4. Gilman 
Vice President S&i Vice President - Operations 
Southern California Edison Company San Diego Gas and Electric Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 101 Ash Street 
P. 0. Box 800 P. 0. Box 1831 
Rosemead, California 91770 San Diego, California 92112 

Gentlemen: 

SUBJECT: SAN ONOFRE GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 - PREOPERATIONAL 
MLONITORING PROGRAP 

By letter dated January 15, 1980, you advised the staff of your plans to 
terminate the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 preopera
tional monitoring program in June, 1980. The specified reason was the com
pletion of the program by having accumulated the required two years of base 
line data.  

The staff has reviewed the data collected and believes that an adequate data 
base, by which the operational effects of Units 2 and 3 may be judged, has 
been established.. It is the staffl~ opinion that the data collected satisfiCss 
the preoperational monitoring requirement specified in condition 3.E.2 of 
Construction Permits CPPR-97 and CPPR-98; therefore, we have no objection to 
the termination of the preoperational monitoring program at the end of the 
two year period.  

Sincerely, 

A. Schwencer, Acting Chief 
Licensing Branch No. 3 
Division of Licensing 
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Mr. Robert Dietch Mr. B. W. GIlman 
Vice President Senior Vice President - Operations 
Southern California Edison Company San Diego Gas and Electric Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 101 Ash Street 
P. 0. Box 800 P. 0. Box 1831 
Rosemead, California 91770 San Diego, California 92112 

Gentlemn: 

SUBJECT: SAN ONOFRE GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 AN~D 3 -PREOPERATIONAL 

?INITORING PROGRAMD 

By letter dated January 15, 1980, you advised the staff of your plans to 
terminate the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 preopera
tional monit oring program in June, 1980. The specified reason was the com
pletion of the program by having accumulated the required two years of base 
l-ine data.  

The staff has reviewed the data collected and believes that an adequate data 
base, by which the operational effects of Units 2 and 3 may be judged, has 
--een established. It is the staff's opinion that the data collected satisfies 
the preoperational monitoring requirement specified in condition 3.E.2 of 
Construction Permits CPPR-97 and CPPR-98; therefore, wie have no objection to 
the termination of the preoperational monitoring program at the end of the 
two year period.  

Sincerely, 

A. Schwencer, Acting Chief 
Licensing Vranch No. 3 
Division of Licensing 
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0UNITED 
STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

SEP 1 1 380 

Docket Nos. 50-361/362 

Mr. Robert Dietch Mr. B. W. Gilman 
Vice President Senior Vice President - Operations Southern California Edison Company San Diego Gas and Electric Company 2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 101 Ash Street 
P. 0. Box 800 P. 0. Box 1831 
Rosemead, California 91770 San Diego, California 92112 

Gentlemen: 

SUBJECT: SAN ONOFRE GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 - PREOPERATIONAL 
MONITORING PROGRAM 

By letter dated January 15, 1980, you advised the staff of your plans to terminate the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 preoperational monitoring program in June, 1980. The specified reason was the completion-of the program by having accumulated the required two years of base line data.  

The staff has reviewed the data collected and believes that an adequate data base, by which the operational effects of Units 2 and 3 may be judged, has been established. It is the staff's opinion that the data collected satisfies the preoperational monitoring requirement specified in condition 3.E.2 of Construction Permits CPPR-97 and CPPR-98; therefore, we have no objection to the termination of the preoperational monitoring program at the end of the two year period.  

Sincerely, 

A. Schwencer, Acting Chief 
Licensing Branch No. 3 
Division of Licensing 

cc: See next page



Mr. Robert Dietch 
Vice President 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
P. 0. Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Mr. B. W. Gilman 
Senior Vice President - Operations 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
101 Ash Street 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

cc: Charles R. Kocher, Esq.  
Jame A. Beoletto, Esq.  
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
P. 0. Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Chickering & Gregory 
ATTN: David R. Pigott, Esq.  

Counsel for San Diego Gas & Electric Company & 
Southern California Edison Company 

3 Embarcadero Center - 23rd Floor 
San Francisco, California 94112 

Mr. Kenneth E. Carr 
City Manager 
City of San Clemente 
100 Avenido Presidio 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Alan R. Watts, Esq.  
Rourke & Woodruff 
Suite 1020 
1055 North Main Street 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

Lawrence Q. Garcia, Esq.  
California Public Utilities Commission 
5066 State Building 
San Francisco, California 94102 

Mr. R. W. DeVane, Jr.  
Combustion Engineering, Incorporated 
1000 Prospect Hill Road.  
Windsor, Connecticut 06095 
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Mr. Robert Dietch - 2 
Mr. B. W. Gilman 

cc: Mr. P. Dragolovich 
Bechtel Power Corporation 
P. 0. Box 60860, Terminal Annex 
Los Angeles, California 90060 

Mr. Mark Medford 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
P. 0. Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Henry Peters 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

Ms. Lyn Harris Hicks 
Advocate for GUARD 
3908 Calle Ariana 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Richard J. Wharton, Esq.  
Wharton & Pogalies 
Suite 106 
2667 Camino Del Rio South 
San Diego, California 92108 

Phyllis M. Gallagher, Esq.  
Suite 222 
1695 West Crescent Avenue 
Anaheim, California 92701 

Mr. A. S. Carstens 
2071 Caminito Circulo Norte 
Mt. La Jolla, California 92037 

Resident Inspector, San Onofre/NPS 
c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
P. 0. Box AA 
Oceanside, California 92054 

Mr. Leonard Burtman 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
San Diego Region 
6154 Mission Gorge Road 
Suite 205 
San Diego, CA 92120


